From: Geoff Gilbert

Sent: 26 November 2007 13:47

To: Alison.Young@pbilfinger.co.uk

Cc: David.Gough@pbilfinger.co.uk; Tom.Murray@pbilfinger.co.uk; Valerie Clementson; UK MB
INFRACO; bhalbert@rjmcleod.co.uk; Scott. McFadzen@pbilfinger.co.uk

Subject: RE: ETN, Bernard Street Streetscape Works

Alison

We will provide the bills and specification information shortly.

On your other points:- Basis of price is to be:- 1. To be undertaken as part of Infraco
works.

2. At a time convenient to Infraco

3. Under Infraco Terms and conditions

4. Prices to be fixed and firm

5. Prices to include for all cost of all items necessary to deliver the works, including
temporary works, traffic diversion costs and the like,

Please let me know if you have ant other queries
Regards
Geoff Gilbert

————— Original Message-----

From: Alison.Young@bilfinger.co.uk [mailto:Alison.Young@bilfinger.co.uk]

Sent: 26 November 2007 10:56

To: Geoff Gilbert

Cc: David.Gough@bilfinger.co.uk; Tom.Murray@bilfinger.co.uk; Valerie Clementson; UK MB
INFRACO; bhalbert@rijmcleod.co.uk; Scott.McFadzen@bilfinger.co.uk

Subject: ETN, Bernard Street Streetscape Works

Geoff,

We refer to your letter dated 23 November 2007 enclosing drawing L-LA-001
Rev A dated 19 September 2007 (by the Paul Hogarth Company).

Your letter refers to a blank copy of the bills of quantities for the
works. These bills were not enclosed. Please forward these to us at your
earliest convenience.

We also require further information to enable us to price the works,
including:

Specification for the paving material

Specification for surfacing

Specification for lighting

Specification for streetscape furniture

Standard details for all of the above

A written scope for the works

We note that we have to advise on any assumptions but your confirmation of
the basis of the price is required, e.g.:

Are the works to be priced and executed as part of the Infraco Contract and
in accordance with their conditions?
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We will advise our programme for returning our price as soon as practicable
after receipt of the above information.

Yours faithfully

Scott McFadzen
Project Director
for Bilfinger Berger Siemens Consortium
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they
are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify
the system manager.

Bilfinger Berger UK Limited/Bilfinger Berger Environmental Ltd. confirms that this email
message has been swept by MIMEsweeper for SMTP for the presence of computer viruses.

www.bilfingerberger.co.uk
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